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Bachelor of Commerce 1st Semester
(1129)

COMMERCIAL LAW
Paper-BCM-106

Time Allowed : 3 Hours] [Maximum Marks : 80

Note :- Attempt any two questions each from Sections B and C.

Section A is compulsory.

SECTION—A

I. Attempt any four questions :

(a) What are the agreements opposed to public policy ?

(b) What is tender of performance ?

(c) Is invitation to make an offer the same thing as an offer ?

Discuss.

(d) What is public authority ?

(e) Discuss the meaning of "sub agent" and 'substituted agent/

(f) Define term 'Consumer' under Consumer Protection Act,

1986. 4x5
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SECTION—B

I1. Define' Fraud". What are its essential elements ? Distinguish between

Fraud and misrepresent ion.

III. What are the various remedies available to a party in case of a

breach of a contract ?

IV. Explain various ways in which contract may be said to be

discharged ?

V. "To form a valid contract, there must be a meeting of minds of the

parties". Explain and illustrate this statement. 2*15

SECTION—C

VI. Define ratification. Summarise the rules governing ratification by the

principal of contract made by an agent without authority.

VII. Explain in brief redressa] machinery under the Consumer Protection

Act, 1986.

VIII. Discuss the main objectives and provisions of "Right to Information'

Act 2005.

IX. Define "Pledge". Who can make a valid pledge ? Discus the rights

of redemption of the pawner. 2x 15
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